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(Gain valuable insights into
your industry

Dear Reader,

Find out more about the "Waste Management & Recycling" industry in our
report focusing on key industry figures such as the financial numbers,
companies, employment and salaries.

With this report, we provide a comprehensive overview of the current
state of the industry as well as a prognosis for the upcoming years.

Gain insight into the major trends in the "Waste Management & Recycling"
industry in order to assess the risks and opportunities relevant for
domestic and international business.

We wish you a valuable and informative reading experience.

of&omie [l & Mare

Find out more on:
Go to Reports statista.com/studies-and-reports/industries
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The U.S. Industry Report

Executive Summary

Industry revenue to increase by 1.6% p.a. from 2022 to 2026

With a revenue of US$109.4 billion, "Waste Management & Recycling" ranked
26th among all industries in 2021

Waste Management registered the largest revenue in 2021

The number of establishments increased by 0.3% in 2019

The number of employees increased by 2.3% p.a. from 2011 to 2021

The annual mean wage increased by 2.1% from 2015 to 2021

General and Operations Managers earn the highest wages in the industry

Insurance, financial, and real estate services made up about 3.0% of the total
trademark applications from the U.S. in 2020
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CHAPTER 01

INntroduction




Industry Definition

Waste Management & Recycling - NAICS 562 Subcategories included in this industry
+ Industries in the Waste Management and Remediation Services subsector group ¢ 5621 Waste Collection
establlsTments engaged in the collection, treatment, and disposal of waste + 5622 Waste Treatment and Disposal
materials.

* 5629 Remediation and Other Waste Management Services
+ This includes establishments engaged in local hauling of waste materials;

operating materials recovery facilities (i.e., those that sort recyclable materials
from the trash stream); providing remediation services (i.e., those that provide
for the cleanup of contaminated buildings, mine sites, soil, or ground water); and
providing septic pumping and other miscellaneous waste management services.

L]
6 I Notes:  The definition is based on the North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) statl Sta r'

Sources: U.S. Census Bureau 2017


https://www.census.gov/naics/

Waste Management & Recycling

Key Figures

@ Industry revenue

US$109.4bn Total value 17,195 Number of firms
in 20196
in 2021M
1.9% Growth 1,674 Number of establishment
births in 2019G)
2020-2021M
1.6% CAGRM @) 1,609 Number of establishment
hs in 2019G
2022-2026 deaths in 2019
7 I Notes: (1) Statista estimate (2) CAGR: Compound Annual Growth Rate / average growth rate per year (3) With paid employees (4) Average of non-seasonally adjusted monthly values (5) Annual wages have been calculated by
multiplying the "hourly mean wage" by 2,080 hours (6) Of all payroll employees

Sources: U.S. Census Bureau 2022; U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics 2022; Statista 2022

Companies

O’O

456.7k

US$52,680

Employees

Number of employees
in 2021M®)

Annual mean wage
in 20216

Average weekly hours
worked in 2021(M(©)
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https://www.census.gov/
https://www.bls.gov/

COVID-19 developments in the United States

COVID-19 Updates

Management of the crises GDP (constant 2015 US$)

The COVID-19 pandemic has affected the global economy and several aspects of Ii +2% BT 3% ¢| +6% v
20,338.6

life in most countries in the world. The degree of impact varies across countries in
terms of the number of cases and the effects on the society and economy. This is
related to each country’s crisis management, i.e., the various policies which have
been implemented in the relevant country. Some countries reacted very fast,
imposing strict lockdowns, whereas other countries introduced more moderate

policies to stop the spread of the virus.

95,776.40k 1,054.27k 224,060k 67.7%

Number of Number of deaths People fully Share of population
confirmed cases(" related to COVID-19 vaccinated(™ fully vaccinated(™

201 8 2019 2020 2021

8 I Notes: (1) As of September 2022 stati Sta E

Sources: John Hopkins University 2022; Our World in Data 2022; International Monetary Fund 2022; World Bank 2022; Statista 2022



https://coronavirus.jhu.edu/map.html
https://ourworldindata.org/coronavirus
https://www.imf.org/en/Publications/WEO/Issues/2020/04/14/weo-april-2020
https://data.worldbank.org/indicator/NY.GDP.MKTP.KD.ZG

In the United States, fiscal measures in response to the COVID-19 pandemic
have reached US$5,856.28 billion since January 2020

COVID-19 Fiscal Policy

Fiscal measures in billion US$ Fiscal measures as percentage of 2020 GDP

5,856.28 394.76 17,684.41

T
k'v.,’

16%

United States Canada Global

B Liquidity support Il Spending or foregone / deferred revenues W<25% M 25%5% M 51%7.5% 7.6%-10% 10.1%-20% >20%

9 I Notes:  As of October 2021 stati sta 5


https://www.imf.org/en/Topics/imf-and-covid19/Policy-Responses-to-COVID-19

Global COVID-19 pandemic

COVID-19 Overview

Total number of deaths per 1 million population™ GDP growth rate in %

- COVID-19
outbreak

MMO\WMM
J

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

S United States — High income — Middle income China
0 6,339 — Euro area — Low income World

10I Notes: (1) As of July 2022 statista E

Sources: World Bank 2022; Our World in Data 2022



https://data.worldbank.org/indicator/NY.GDP.MKTP.KD.ZG
https://ourworldindata.org/coronavirus

The Russia-Ukraine war has caused huge humanitarian and economic

consequences

Russia-Ukraine War: Overview

The Russian invasion of Ukraine started on February 24, 2022. Attacks by Russian
forced were reported in major cities across Ukraine, including Berdyansk,
Chernihiv, Kharkiv, and the capital Kyiv. Western officials claimed that by scope, the
war could be the largest in Europe since 1945. Find the latest developments at:
Russia-Ukraine war 2022. Serious spill-overs of the war have been already observed
in neighbour countries, EU, and the global economy, in almost all major fronts.

Humanitarian Consequences

As of September 20, 2022, the war has caused 14,532 civilian casualties (5,916 killed
and 8,616 injured) and forced over 7.4 million refugees to leave home.

Economic Consequences

The war may lead to a loss of 1.2% of global GDP growth in 2022 and 0.9% in 2023.
Global inflation is projected to be 2-3% higher than the pre-war projections.
Global reactions

As of July 20, 2022, numerous sanctions are imposed on Russian individuals (7,271)
and institutions (1,350). Military, financial, and humanitarian aid commitments to
Ukraine reached €84.2 billion until August 3, 2022.

Individual refugees from Ukraine recorded across Europe("

Russia

Poland
Germany
Czech Republic
Italy

Turkey

Spain

United Kingdom
France
Slovakia
Republic of Modova
Austria
Romania
Netherlands
Lithuania
Switzerland
Bulgaria
Belgium
Estonia
Portugal
Sweden
Ireland

Finland

Latvia
Denmark
Hungary

1 I Notes: For the latest updates, see Statista Russia-Ukraine war 2022 - statistics & facts and Russia-Ukraine conflict 2021-2022 - statistics & facts (1) As of 03 August or the latest, 2022

Sources: Statista 2022; Ozdamar & Shahin 2021; IMF 2022; UN 2022; Kiel Institute 2022; Castellum.Al 2022

E— /33 488

159,968
= 145,000
143,345
= 129,000
== 101,369
™= 94,530
= 91,772
= 81,850
™ 80,498

= 76,660

™ 64,950

™ 64,553

™ 61,070

" 56,013

" 54,765

" 49,718

" 46,938

" 46,481

" 38,588

" 38,104

' 34,577

' 29,903
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https://www.statista.com/topics/9087/russia-ukraine-war-2022/#dossierKeyfigures
https://www.statista.com/topics/9087/russia-ukraine-war-2022/
https://www.statista.com/topics/8922/russia-ukraine-conflict-2021-2022/
https://academic.oup.com/isr/article/23/4/1646/6309628
https://www.imf.org/en/Publications/WEO/Issues/2022/04/19/world-economic-outlook-april-2022
https://data2.unhcr.org/en/situations/ukraine
https://www.ifw-kiel.de/de/themendossiers/krieg-gegen-die-ukraine/ukraine-support-tracker/
https://www.castellum.ai/

Implications for the global economy due to the Russia-Ukraine war

Russia-Ukraine War: Global Impacts

2022 global GDP projection revision Projected economic situation changes since war(?
by selected institutions after war
outbreak®

IMF -1.2%

OECD -1.4%

Kiel Institute -1.5%

World Bank -1.5%

Conference Board -1.7%

UNCTAD -1.8%

Moody's Analytics -1.9%

H Disaster M Strongly negative [l Moderately negative [ Slightly negative

12 I Notes: For the latest updates, see Statista Russia-Ukraine war 2022 - statistics & facts and Russia-Ukraine conflict 2021-2022 - statistics & facts (1) Difference between September 2022 (or latest) forecast and pre-war baseline
forecast (4.4% WEO IMF Jan 2022) (2) Country groupings are based on the differences between pre-war and current forecasts of 2022 GDP/inflation. GDP/inflation data is published by IMF WEO October 2021 and April 2022
Sources: IMF 2022; Conference Board 2022; The Economist 2022; NIESR 2022; Fitch Ratings 2022; Oxford Economics 2022; UNCTAD 2022; Kiel Institute 2022; OECD 2022; World Bank 2022; Statista 2022

No impact/Slightly positive
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https://www.statista.com/topics/9087/russia-ukraine-war-2022/
https://www.statista.com/topics/8922/russia-ukraine-conflict-2021-2022/
https://www.imf.org/en/Publications/WEO
https://www.conference-board.org/topics/global-economic-outlook
https://www.eiu.com/n/global-economic-implications-of-the-russia-ukraine-war/
https://www.niesr.ac.uk/blog/what-economic-impact-russia-ukraine-conflict
https://www.fitchratings.com/research/sovereigns/global-economic-outlook-march-2022-21-03-2022
https://www.oxfordeconomics.com/resource/world-economic-prospects-preview/
https://unctad.org/system/files/official-document/tdr2021-update1_en.pdf
https://www.ifw-kiel.de/publications/kiel-institute-economic-outlook/
https://www.oecd.org/economic-outlook/
https://www.worldbank.org/en/news/speech/2022/04/18/spring-meetings-2022-media-roundtable-opening-remarks-by-world-bank-group-president-david-malpass

The war has caused strong fluctuations in the global commodities market

Russia-Ukraine War: Trade Impacts

Top products(® exported by Russia and Ukraine in
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13 I Notes:  For the latest updates, see Statista Russia-Ukraine war 2022 - statistics & facts and Russia-Ukraine conflict 2021-2022 - statistics & facts (1) Product groupings are based on HS-2 code, data in 2021 or latest

Sources: UN Comtrade 2022; Intracen 2022; World Bank 2022; Statista 2022

Russia-
Ukraine
conflict

2020M01 2021M01 2022M02 2023
Forecast

— Energy — Fats/Qils Fertilizers

— Food -~ @Grains Metals & Minerals
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https://www.statista.com/topics/9087/russia-ukraine-war-2022/
https://www.statista.com/topics/8922/russia-ukraine-conflict-2021-2022/
https://comtrade.un.org/
https://intracen.org/itc/market-info-tools/trade-statistics/
https://www.worldbank.org/en/research/commodity-markets

The war may lead to lower growth and higher inflation for the United States and
it has voted in favor of the UN resolution condemning the war

Russia-Ukraine War: Country-specific Impacts

Trade with Russia as % of total trade(" GDP growth and Inflation projection for 2022 of this Voting on the UN resolution condemning Russia’s

country® invasion
7.7

5.2
3.5
I )

United States North Amerlca(3 Pre-war forecast Current forecast
Bl Exp. to Russia/Total Exp. HM Imp. from Russia /Total Imp. B GDP Growth [ Inflation l Notvote M n favor of Abstain
14 I Notes: For the latest updates, see Statista Russia-Ukraine War 2022 - statistics & facts and Russia-Ukraine conflict 2021-2022 - statistics & facts (1) Based on average of 2019-2021 data (2) Based on IMF WEO of different versions (3) stati Sta
Simple average of the data of countries in the region

Sources: UN Comtrade 2022; Intracen 2022; Statista 2022; IMF 2022; UN 2022



https://www.statista.com/topics/9087/russia-ukraine-war-2022/
https://www.statista.com/topics/8922/russia-ukraine-conflict-2021-2022/
https://comtrade.un.org/
https://intracen.org/itc/market-info-tools/trade-statistics/
https://www.imf.org/en/Publications/WEO/Issues/2022/04/19/world-economic-outlook-april-2022
https://www.un.org/press/en/2022/ga12407.doc.htm

In the United States, the current situation led to high concerns about rising
prices/inflation/cost of living

Perceived Challenges

Perceived challenges of the current economic and social situation®

Rising prices/inflation/cost of living 49
Economic situation
Health and social security

Crime
P OV Ity | 3/

U N m 0] 0}/ e | 33
Lty ___________________________Je))
H O L1 [ 3 |
Climate chan g |1 3 ()
17T 1t 0 | ) 3
E Vi O N e 11 | ) 7
GOV rnM e Nt de |t | ) 7
Civil g it |
Food and water se Uit |1 D
UNifying the co ity | ) 5
Terrorism | ) D
Defense & foreign affairs | e —— 18
Religious conflicts | ——————— 10
Don't know |EEEE———— (
Other |n————— /

41

40

38

L]
15I Notes: (1) "What do you personally think are the most important issues in your country of residence that need to be addressed?"; Multi pick; n=50,398 statl Sta r'

Sources: Statista Global Consumer Survey, as of Q2 2022


https://www.statista.com/global-consumer-survey

The United States is expected to have 25 railway passenger-km per capita in
2024

Passengers & Transportation

Road passenger-km per capita( Railway passenger-km per capita(™ Air passengers in million Freight transportation
20,360.5 20,077.3 31.3 889.0 906.0 @
18,404.5 ﬁ 55 million in 2020
16,684.8 S5 0 L
607.1
(3)
17.0
2,364 billion in 2019
330.0
(3)
@ 40,793 million in 2020
2018 2020 2022 2024 2018 2020 2022 2024 2018 2020 2022 2024

16 I Notes: (1) In kilometer (2) Container port traffic, TEU = Twenty-foot equivalent unit (standard-size container) (3) Ton-kilometer = cargo weight transported times distance transported H r
Sources: World Bank 2022; Statista 2022 Statl Sta -‘



https://data.worldbank.org/

INn 2020, the transportation sector accounted for 27.3% of total emissions in the
U.S.

Greenhouse Gas Emissions by Sector

Emission shares in 2020 Emissions in million metric tons
7.000
351 328 330 377 384
6.000 442 427 428 444 452 362

5.000
4.000
3.000
2.000
1.000
0

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Il Transportation M Electricity generation M Industry B8 Agriculture Commercial Residential
17I Notes:  Data includes total national greenhouse gas emissions, consisting of carbon dioxide, fluorinated gases, methane, and nitrous oxide statista E

Sources: United States Environmental Protection Agency 2022


https://www.epa.gov/
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Industry revenue to increase by 1.6% p.a. from 2022 to 2026

Revenue: Industry Revenue

Revenue in billion US$

—
»

+1.6%"
116.3 1183
107.3 109.4 111.0 112.1 114.3
96.7 99.4 102.2
92.4 :
86.3 87.5 I

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

-
19 I Notes: (1) CAGR: Compound Annual Growth Rate / average growth rate per year statl Sta r'

Sources: U.S. Census Bureau 2022; Statista Industry Outlook 2022


https://www.census.gov/
https://www.statista.com/outlook/industry-outlook

With a revenue of US$109.4 billion, "Waste Management & Recycling" ranked
26thin 2021

Revenue: Industry Comparison

U D wN = FH

[e)]

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

20 I Notes:

Sources:

NAICS

42
52
62
441
336

22
325

311
445
517
531
444
333
511
446
334
484
326
448
518
481
312

532

Industry

Wholesale Trade

Banking, Finance & Insurance
Health Care & Social Assistance
Retail: Car Dealers
Manufacturing: Automotive &
Transportation Equipment
Utilities

Manufacturing: Chemicals,
Pharmaceuticals & Medicine
Manufacturing: Food

Retail: Food & Beverages
Telecommunications

Real Estate

Retail: Building, Home & Garden
Manufacturing: Machinery
Publishing

Retail: Drugstores
Manufacturing: Computers & Electronics
Transportation: Trucks
Manufacturing: Plastics & Rubber
Retail: Fashion

Data Hosting & Computing
Transportation: Air
Manufacturing: Beverage & Tobacco
Products

Rental & Leasing

Revenue in bnUS$™"

6,051.47
4,847.87
2,709.94
1,151.38

884.95

780.24
769.05

746.54
684.31
583.44
483.20
349.89
321.50
311.25
304.48
283.62
264.74
218.09
194.46
176.73
171.50
161.46

158.42

Growth 2020-2021

3.80%
2.30%
3.70%
4.10%
3.00%

1.50%
0.80%

1.80%
5.70%
0.50%
4.60%
5.80%
3.20%
1.90%
4.60%
3.60%
3.40%
0.80%
3.70%
4.30%
9.90%
-0.30%

4.00%

—_ - 5 - —

!

!

24
25

26
27
28
29

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

NAICS
713
335

562
442
515
512

443
61

323
451
483
493
314
313
315
316

Industry
Amusement, Gambling & Leisure

Manufacturing: Electrical Equipment
& Supplies

Waste Management & Recycling
Retail: Furniture
Broadcasting (except Internet)

Motion Picture and Sound Recording
Industries

Retail: Consumer Electronics
Education

Manufacturing: Printing

Retail: Sports, Hobbies, Books & Music
Transportation: Water

Warehousing & Storage

Textile Product Mills

Textile Mills

Manufacturing: Apparel

Manufacturing: Leather and Allied
Products

Not all industries covered by the Statista U.S. Reports are considered for the comparison. Data for “Construction”is construction spending, data for “Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing & Hunting” is total gross farm income, data
for “Transportation: Rail" is railway operating revenues, data for “Accommodation” s total sales. (1) In 2021

U.S. Census Bureau 2022; U.S. Department of Agriculture 2022; Surface Transportation Board 2022; Statista Industry Outlook 2022

Revenue in bnUS$™M
139.76
112.26

109.41
106.99
106.76

96.16

87.06
78.67
76.82
67.23
36.96
34.44
20.39
18.74

8.17

4.08

Growth 2020-2021

2.9% 1
1.5% —
1.9% —
5.4% 1
3.1% 1
5.2% 1
3.9% 1
2.0% 1
-0.4% —
3.1% 1
1.9% —
4.8% 1
0.1% —
0.7% —
2.1% 1
1.7% —
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https://www.census.gov/
https://www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/
https://www.stb.gov/reports-data/economic-data/revenue-expense-income/
https://www.statista.com/outlook/industry-outlook

FDI in this industry amounted to US$6,394 million in 2020

Investments: Development

FDI™ position in million US$®?

6,500
6,000
5,500
5,000
4,500
4,000
3,500
3,000
2,500
2,000
1,500
1,000

500

_/

0
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

FDI is an international investment, in this case when a foreign firm or individual
invests in a business operating in this industry in the United States. The worldwide
value of FDI flows is immense, which is a result of the increasing connectedness of
world financial markets. FDI, like any increase in capital, leads to a higher number
of jobs. The economy of the target country grows, and the investing country
generally gets a good rate of return. For all industries combined, the countries with
the highest FDI position were Japan, the United Kingdom, and Canada.

L]
21 I Notes: (1) Foreign direct investment (2) On a historical cost basis. In accounting, historical cost is the original monetary value of an economic item. Historical cost is based on the stable measuring unit assumption statl Sta r'

Sources: Bureau of Economic Analysis 2022


https://www.bea.gov/international/di1fdibal

"Professional and business services" to contribute 13.1% to the GDP in 2022

GDP and Value Added (1/3)

Value added by industry as % of GDP in 2022

Professional and business services, 13.1
Manufacturing, 11.0

Finance, insurance, real estate, Educational services, health
rental, and leasing, 20.2 Government, 11.5 care, and social assistance, 8.3

22 I Notes: (1) Each industry's labor and capital added to its gross output and to the overall GDP of the United States; equals industry’s gross output minus its intermediate inputs

Sources: Bureau of Economic Analysis 2022; Statista 2022

Information, 5.4

Wholesale trade,
6.4

Construction, 3.9

Transportation
and warehousing,
Retail trade, 5.7 33

Arts,
entertainment,
recreation,
accommaodation,
and food services,
4.4

Other
services,

Mining, | except
2.1 gov., 2.0

Agricu...
and

Utilities, | fishing,
1.7 1.2
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https://apps.bea.gov/iTable/index_industry_gdpIndy.cfm

Value added by the '"Waste Management & Recycling' industry to grow by 11.0%
from 2021-2022 which is higher than all industries combined

GDP and Value Added (2/3)

Gross value added™ growth rate

12~
10.4%
10 11.0%
8 .
[5.6%
6 TLu.g7v
4 H
2 -
0 -
-2 4
-2.1%
-4 4
2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022
— Total® — Industry
23 | Notes:  Estimation for 2021-2022 is based on Q2'2022 (1) Each industry's labor and capital added to its gross output and to the overall GDP of the United States; equals industry’s gross output minus its intermediate inputs (2) Covers H '
I all private industries statl Sta -‘
Sources: Bureau of Economic Analysis 2022; Statista 2022



https://apps.bea.gov/iTable/index_industry_gdpIndy.cfm

In 2021, California had the highest added value in this industry

GDP and Value Added (3/3)

Top 10 states regarding value added® in billion US$ in 2021

131.1
(100.0%)

3 : (1.9%)
4.4 35 EE (23;2/) ”””””” (2.5%) (2.0%)
o JE (2.7%) —

”””””” (3.4%)
8.5
California Texas New England Washington Florida New York Pennsylvania Ohio lllinois  Massachusetts Other 41 Total
states
24 I Notes: (1) Each industry's labor and capital added to its gross output and to the overall GDP of the United States; equals industry’s gross output minus its intermediate inputs stati Sta E

Sources: Bureau of Economic Analysis 2022


https://apps.bea.gov/iTable/index_industry_gdpIndy.cfm
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Waste Management registered the largest revenue in 2021

Selected Top Companies

Sources: Market data by Quandland WBV 2022; Company DB 2022

an ompan otal revenue in million in o. of employees egistered address
Rank  Company® Total llion US$ in 2021 No. of employ Registered add
a Waste Management 17,931 48,500 Wilmington, Delaware
© repuviicsenices I 1,295 35,000 Wilmington, Delaware
American Water Works _ I
e Company 3,930 6,400 Wilmington, Delaware
e Clean Harbors I 3.c06 18,300 Boston, Massachusetts
e Stericycle - 2,649 14,550 Wilmington, Delaware
) - Bryn Mawr,
e Essential Utilities I 1578 3,211 pennsylvania
e Us Ecology, Inc. . 988 3,600 Wilmington, Delaware
California Water Service I
e Group l 791 1,182 Wilmington, Delaware
e Casella Waste Systems . 889 2,900 Wilmington, Delaware
@ Sjw Group I 581 751 Wilmington, Delaware
26I Notes: (1) Companies headquartered in the United States; the selection of companies is based on their major sources of revenue statista E


https://data.nasdaq.com/
https://www.statista.com/companydb/about

The number of establishments increased by 0.3% in 2019

Business Demographics: Firms and Establishments Over Years

Total number of firms(» and establishments? with paid employees

1.37 1.38 1.41 1.41 1.40

23,663 24, 029
22,429 22,598 23,440
16,384 16,394 16,661 16,778 17,119

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
Bl Firms M Establishments Establishments per Firm

27 I Notes: (1) Business organization consisting of one or more domestic establishments in the same state and industry that were specified under common ownership or control (2) Single physical location at which business is
conducted or services or industrial operations are performed
Sources: U.S. Census Bureau 2021; Statista 2022

1.40
+0.3%

24 091

17,195

2019
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https://www.census.gov/

INn 2019, 11,703 establishments were active in "Waste Collection"

Business Demographics: Firms and Establishments by Subcategory

Total number of firms and establishments(") by subcategory 2019

All Other Waste Management Services

Remediation Services

Waste Treatment and Disposal

Materials Recovery Facilities

Waste Collection

I Firms I Establishments

-
28 I Notes: (1) See previous slide for a definition of firms and establishments statl Sta r'

Sources: U.S. Census Bureau 2022; Statista 2022


https://www.census.gov/

The number of establishment births decreased by 5.3% in 2019

Business Demographics: Establishment Births

Number of establishment births(" Establishment births by enterprise size!? in 2019

2,194
— -5.3%
1,768
’| 647 1 674 I 1 674
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Il 1t099 M 100to499 WM 499+

29 I Notes: (1) Zero employmentin the first quarter of the initial year and positive employment in the first quarter of the subsequentyear; covers establishments with paid employees (2) Determined by the summed employment of all

- r
associated establishments statlsta -‘
Sources: U.S. Census Bureau 2021; Statista 2022


https://www.census.gov/

The number of establishment deaths increased by 4.3% in 2019

Business Demographics: Establishment Deaths

Number of establishment deaths Employment losses due to establishment deaths(" +24.0% _l
+4 3% 3 16,053
1,609 14,603
| 404 1513 1,547 1543
12,950
12,228
10,673
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
30I Notes: (1) Positive employment in the first quarter of the initial year and zero employment in the first quarter of the subsequent year; covers establishments with paid employees statista E

Sources: U.S. Census Bureau 2021; Statista 2022


https://www.census.gov/
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The number of employees increased by 2.3% p.a. from 2011 to 2021

Employment: Total Employees

Total number of employees!" in thousands

+2.3% 451.3

377.5 386.1

365.3 371.9

15.1% 1>:1% -

2011 2012 2013 2014

32 I Notes: (1) Average of non-seasonally adjusted monthly values, includes the total number of persons on establishment payrolls employed full- or part-time who received payment for any part of the pay period that includes the 12th

day of a month (2) CAGR: Compound Annual Growth Rate / average growth rate per year
Sources: U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics 2021; Statista 2021

456.7
415.2

18.2% . 19.4%

396.5 404.1

83.9% 82.2%

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
I Male I Female

statista %a


https://www.bls.gov/

The share of employment for "Administrative and support and waste
management and remediation services" amounted to 6.3% in 2021

Employment: Sector Distribution

Share of employees( in 2021

Il Other services

Bl Health care and social assistance
Bl Retail trade

BN Manufacturing

3.9%
4.2% ) ,
Accomodation and food services
4.5% Administrative and support and waste management and remediation services
Construction
£ 106 Finance and insurance
Transportation and warehousing
Wholesale trade
6.3% B Education services
B Information

Real estate, rental, and leasing
8.4% Agriculture, forestry, fishing, and hunting
Arts, entertainment, and recreation

Utilities

L]
33 I Notes: (1) Average of non-seasonally adjusted monthly values, includes the total number of persons on establishment payrolls employed full- or part-time who received pay for any part of the pay period that includes the 12th day statl Sta r
of a month .‘

Sources: U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics 2022; Statista 2022


https://www.bls.gov/

The number of full-time employees decreased by 0.7% p.a. from 2013 to 2020

Employment: Full-Time Equivalents

Full-time equivalent employees(in thousands Wage and salary accruals® per full-time equivalent employee in US$
-0 7% +2 3% 1
- 435 432 c4a44 65986 67530
402 62.785 ’
376 387 389 £g113  60.437
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
34 I Notes: (1) Product of the total number of employees and the ratio of average weekly hours per employee for all employees to average weekly hours per employee on full-time schedules (2) Monetary remuneration of employees stati Sta

Sources: Bureau of Economic Analysis 2021; Statista 2022


https://www.bea.gov/

Working hours in the industry were above the private industry level in 2021

Weekly Hours Worked

Average weekly working hours of all payroll employees

44 -
43 {42.6 423 42.5

- _\41.8 42.0 42.0 417 41.8 42.0 416
41 A
40 A
39 -
38 -
37 -
36 -
35 1343 34.5 34.4 34,5 34.5 34.4 34.4 34,5 34.4 34.5 34.5
34 -

33 T T T T T T T T T 1
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

— Industry — Total private industries™

43.1

L]
35 I Notes: (1) Average weekly hours for all employees of aggregated private industry sectors. Excludes government activity statl Sta r'

Sources: U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics 2022; Statista 2022


https://www.bls.gov/

The unemployment rates in the industry were higher than the sector rates in

2021

Unemployment

Unemployment Rates(

2020

Waste management &

recycling

Total 11%
d 10.1%
Q 12.3%

Professional & business

services

Total 6.7%
d 6.1%
Q 7.5%

36 I Notes: (1) Covers the civilian non-institutional population of those 16 years & older

Sources: U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics 2022; Statista 2022

Number of unemployed(™ people in thousands

2021  — -15.5% — -21.3%
639 1,176

540

9.3%

8.6%

10.4%

5.2%

4.7%
2020 2021 2020 2021

5.9% Bl industry Il Sector

statista %a


https://www.bls.gov/

The annual mean wage increased by 2.4% from 2016 to 2021

Wages (1/3)

Annual mean wage in thousand US$

—l
»
+2.4%@
2.4% 519 52.7
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
-
37 I Notes: (1) Annual wages are calculated by multiplying the "hourly mean wage" by 2,080 hours. They include base rate, cost of living allowances, guaranteed pay, hazardous duty pay, incentive pay, including commissions and statl Sta r
production bonuses, and tips (2) CAGR: Compound Annual Growth Rate / average growth rate per year .‘

Sources: U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics 2022; Statista 2022


https://www.bls.gov/

(General and Operations Managers earn the highest wages in the industry

Wages (2/3)

Occupations with the highest industry employment® in 2021

Refuse and Recyclable Material Collectors

Heavy and Tractor-Trailer Truck Drivers

Hazardous Materials Removal Workers

Laborers and Freight, Stock, and
Material Movers, Hand

General and Operations Managers

Office Clerks, General

Septic Tank Servicers and
Sewer Pipe Cleaners

Bus and Truck Mechanics and
Diesel Engine Specialists

I 6%
I 3.5
I 5.4%
I 27%

38 I Notes: (1) Covers all full-time and part-time wage and salary workers (2) In 2021

Sources: U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics 2022; Statista 2022

Annual mean wage®
in thousand US$

@3

Deviation from
industry mean wage

-17.9% |}
7.3% |

-7.3% |

31.3% [

-25.9% [}

-18.5% |}

I 05.0%

1.3%

statista %a


https://www.bls.gov/

GGeneral and operations managers earned more than professionals in other
occupations

Wages (3/3)

Median weekly earnings" in US$ in 2021

1,548
1,449

General and operations managers Business operations specialists, all other Water and wastewater treatment
plant and system operators

Il Total IM Male I Female

L]
39 I Notes: (1) Of full-time wage and salary workers statl Sta r'

Sources: U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics 2022; Statista 2022


https://www.bls.gov/

19,089 bachelor degrees were awarded in "Engineering technologies and

engineering-related fields" in 2019

Degrees

Number of degrees(" Distribution of degrees( in 2019
19,089
17,665 18,228
Total
Bachelor 19,089
7,403 7246
6 225 Master 6,225
3 215
159 212 215 Doctorate

Bachelor Master Doctorate
Il 2017 W 2018 MW 2019

40 I Notes:  Degree holders in the above-mentioned field of study do not necessarily work in the industry (1) Conferred by postsecondary institutions (2) Data refers to the years 2016/2017,2017/2018, and 2018/2019. "Doctorate"

Includes Ph.D., Ed.D., and comparable degrees at the doctoral level. Includes most degrees formerly classified as first-professional, such as M.D., D.D.S., and law degrees
Sources: National Center for Education Statistics 2022; Statista 2022

86.8%

69.7%

72.1%

13.2%

30.3%

27.9%

statista %a


https://nces.ed.gov/

Job automation is shaping the future of work across all industries

Potential Rates of Job Automation

Impact of automation and overview of waves

Job automation is advancing at a rapid pace. While boosting productivity and
enhancing the quality and quantity of products and services, automation is also
disrupting the job market. PwC's study on the impact of automation categorizes the
automation process into three overlapping waves, ranging from the early 2020s to
the 2030s:

Waves Algorithm Augmentation Autonomy
Years Early 2020s Late 2020s 2030s
Automation of Dynamic Automation of
simple interaction with physical labor,
Description computational technology, problem-solving,
tasks and data including robotic and responsive
analysis tasks actions
Flnanoal a.nd Financial and Construction,
insurance; . i .
. . insurance; public water, sewage, and
. information and o T
Industries NI administration; waste
. communication; A )
impacted , manufacturing; management;
professional, . .
S transportation and | transportation and
scientific, and
storage storage

technical services

M I Notes:
methodology, please refer to the source
Sources: PwC2018

Reading aid: AlImost 40% of jobs across all industries in the United States are at risk because of automation in the next decades. The data has been obtained from the OECD PIAAC survey. For a more detailed analysis and the

Potential rates of job automation across waves

Czechia | — I
| £y |
United States | e
France | .
Germany | T ——
Austria | .
Spain | .
Poland | e
Netherlands | S
United Kingdom | I
Belgium | e
Denmark | I ——
Israel | Y
Chile | N
Singapore | I E—
Sweden | I
Japan | N ——
Russia |l I ——
South Korea | I D
0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30% 35% 40%

Il Algorithm wave Il Augmentation wave [l Autonomy wave

statista %a


https://www.pwc.co.uk/economic-services/assets/international-impact-of-automation-feb-2018.pdf
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In the waste management and remediation services sector, the R&D intensity
was 0.19% in 2021

Intensity

Comparison of R&D intensity in %" Spending on business R&D in the U.S. in million US$
Industry / Business Activities? NAICS 2019 2020 2021

All industries 2313_,2432’_21_ 4.10 4.40 4.45

Utilities 22 0.10 0.11 0.11

Construction 23 1.03 1.10 1.12

Manuf.: Food 311 0.90 0.97 0.98

Manuf.: Computer & electronic 334 10.20 12.80 12.95

Manuf.: Electrical equip. & appliances 335 3.40 3.70 3.74

Motion picture and sound recording 512 0.18 0.18 0.18

Broadcasting 515 0.85 0.91 0.92

Telecommunications 517 0.80 0.86 0.87

Data processing, hosting, and related 518 6.60 7.08 7.7

Finance and insurance 52 0.80 0.86 0.87

Real estate 531 2.35 2.52 2.55

Rental and leasing services 532 1.4 12.3 12.4

Waste management and related 562 0.18 0.19 0.19

Healthcare services 621-23 1.50 1.61 1.63 2018 2019 2020 2021
Arts, entertainment, and recreation 710 1.30 1.40 1.41

Accommodation and food services 720 0.14 0.15 0.15 Bl Companies

L]
43 I Notes:  Statista estimates for 2020 and 2021 (1) Ratio between domestic R&D and domestic net sales (2) Covers public and private for-profit, non-farm companies with five or more employees and that perform or fund R&D or statl Sta r
engage in innovative activities .‘

Sources: National Science Foundation 2022; Statista 2022


https://www.nsf.gov/

The insurance, financial, and real estate services made up about 3.0% of the
total trademark applications from the U.S. in 2020

Trademark Applications

Number of relevant trademark applications( in thousands

100 -
-
0 T T 1
2017 2018 2019 2020
— Mainland China =—— France — Germany - Japan UK United States
44I Notes:  Therelevant trademark class is NCL 40

Sources:

: World Intellectual Property Or:

anization 2022; Statista 2022

Share of relevant trademark applications( in 2020 in per cent

Germany

France

Japan

UK

Mainland China

United States

statista %a


https://www3.wipo.int/ipstats/
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Data, classifications, and methods used in this report

Data Description and Methods (1/2)

Data sources

The Statista Industry Reports package and present quantitative data from many
private and public sources of information. These sources include the U.S. Census
Bureau, U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis, U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, National
Center for Education Statistics, National Science Foundation, U.S. Patent and
Trademark Office), and Statista itself. The data sources are indicated in footnotes
throughout the report.

NAICS-Classification

The North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) was introduced by the
statistical bureaus of Mexico, Canada, and the United States in 1997 to replace the
Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) system. It is designed to align with the United
Nations Statistical Office's International Standard Industrial Classification (ISIC)
system. The initial two digits indicate the largest sector. The third digit indicates the
subsector, while the fourth digit indicates the industry group. The classification
system is modified every five years with the last three changes occurring in the
years 2007, 2012, and 2017. Detailed information about the different classifications
can be found on the homepage of the U.S. Census Bureau.

Forecasts and estimates

Certain diagrams within this Industry Report include estimates or forecast values.
The sources are indicated in footnotes throughout the report.

Data indicator

The footnote indicates if the slide data is either aggregated or from the industry
that the report industry is included within.

statista %a


https://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/index.html

About the forecasting methods

Data Description and Methods (2/2)

Depending on the availability of data and the quality of the data time range, the

following methods were used to prepare forecasts: trend analysis (moving average Forecasting methods

analysis, second-order statistical smoothing, and multiplier analysis), linear |
regressions, as well as subjective estimates. These estimates reflect years of v v
industry expertise and vast know-how. Quantitative Qualitative time-series
time-series analysis analysis
Industry-specific sales, revenue, and shipment calculations were made according to | 1
the relevant economic and business indicators, such as: v v
. s . Press reports, industr
« The general macro-economic developments within the economy (gross domestic Causal Trend p. y
processes projections expertise, expert
product)
l | assessments, etc.
+ U.S. foreign trade developments (import and export numbers) Second Order
» The development of U.S. household disposable income numbers Regression — Statistical
* The development of U.S. domestic household consumption differentiated analysis Smoothing
according to expenditures (such as, expenses related to foods, drinks, and |, Movingaverage
transportation, as well as accommodation and restaurant expenses) analysis
Multiplier
—
analysis

statista %a



INDUSTRY REPORTS

(Gain valuable insights into
your industry

Looking to discover new sectors for your business or in need of the
most important key figures in your industry? The Industry Reports

provide a comprehensive overview of the most important key
figures of your industry with just a few clicks.

SORT gy

,Sf’ikr Typg
g | = )

Find everything you need to know about the status quo, emerging Aeunce
trends, and the development of an industry - all in one report.

* Wide range of industries including the most important KPIs
* Market developments and forecasts up to 2025

* Global, regional and country coverage

/
9 v '
Find out more on: \ g ;*
Go to Reports statista.com/studies-and-reports/industries
Global Europe Asia Germany United States United Kingdom

“ statista¥a


https://www.statista.com/studies-and-reports/industries?idCountry=0&idBranch=0&idLanguage=2&reportType=industryreport&documentTypes%5B%5D=ppt&documentTypes%5B%5D=pdf&documentTypes%5B%5D=xls&q=global&sortMethod=idRelevance&p=1
https://www.statista.com/studies-and-reports/industries?idCountry=826&idBranch=0&idLanguage=2&reportType=industryreport&documentTypes%5B%5D=ppt&documentTypes%5B%5D=pdf&documentTypes%5B%5D=xls&sortMethod=idRelevance&p=1
https://www.statista.com/studies-and-reports/industries?idCountry=0&idBranch=0&idLanguage=2&reportType=industryreport&documentTypes%5B%5D=ppt&documentTypes%5B%5D=pdf&documentTypes%5B%5D=xls&q=europe&sortMethod=idRelevance&p=1
https://www.statista.com/studies-and-reports/industries?idCountry=0&idBranch=0&idLanguage=2&reportType=industryreport&documentTypes%5B%5D=ppt&documentTypes%5B%5D=pdf&documentTypes%5B%5D=xls&q=asia&sortMethod=idRelevance&p=1
https://www.statista.com/studies-and-reports/industries?idCountry=0&idBranch=0&idLanguage=2&reportType=industryreport&documentTypes%5B%5D=ppt&documentTypes%5B%5D=pdf&documentTypes%5B%5D=xls&q=germany&sortMethod=idRelevance&p=1
https://www.statista.com/studies-and-reports/industries?idCountry=840&idBranch=0&idLanguage=2&reportType=industryreport&documentTypes%5B%5D=ppt&documentTypes%5B%5D=pdf&documentTypes%5B%5D=xls&sortMethod=idRelevance&p=1
https://www.statista.com/studies-and-reports/industries?idCountry=0&idBranch=0&idLanguage=2&reportType=industryreport&documentTypes%5B%5D=ppt&documentTypes%5B%5D=pdf&documentTypes%5B%5D=xls&sortMethod=idRelevance&p=1
https://www.statista.com/studies-and-reports/industries?idCountry=0&idBranch=0&idLanguage=2&reportType=industryreport&documentTypes%5B%5D=ppt&documentTypes%5B%5D=pdf&documentTypes%5B%5D=xls&sortMethod=idRelevance&p=1

GLOBAL BUSINESS CITY REPORTS

Take an extraordinary trip to Global
Business Cities around the world

Urbanization is a megatrend that is changing the economic
landscape on a global scale. Cities are central market places and
operational hubs. The Global Business Cities Reports rank 200 of
the world’s most important business cities based on their potential
as a business hub for companies.

* Up to 200 cities worldwide in 70+ countries and territories
* Global rankings and regional comparisons

* Detailed city profiles

Find out more on:
statista.com/studies-and-reports

Go to Reports
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https://www.statista.com/studies-and-reports/regions-and-countries?idCountry=0&idBranch=0&idLanguage=2&reportType=cityreport&documentTypes%5B%5D=ppt&documentTypes%5B%5D=pdf&documentTypes%5B%5D=xls&sortMethod=idRelevance&p=1
statista.com/studies-and-reports

COUNTRY REPORTS
(Gain country-specific insights
for your future business decisions

The Country Reports provide in-depth information about the most
relevant trends, opportunities, and risks concerning your
international businesses and can help you to analyze them quickly
and clearly. The Country Reports feature statistics, forecasts, survey

results, and analyses regarding the respective country or territory.

* Up to 160 countries and territories
e 75+ of the most relevant KPIs

* Regional and global comparisons

Find out more on:
statista.com/studies-and-reports

Go to Reports

51I
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https://www.statista.com/studies-and-reports/regions-and-countries?idCountry=0&idBranch=0&idLanguage=2&reportType=countryreport&documentTypes%5B%5D=ppt&documentTypes%5B%5D=pdf&documentTypes%5B%5D=xls&q=country&sortMethod=idRelevance&p=1
statista.com/studies-and-reports

52I

GLOBAL CONSUMER SURVEY 2022

Understand what drives
consumers

The Statista Global Consumer Survey offers a global perspective on
consumption and media usage, covering the offline and online
world of the consumer. Our survey is designed to help marketers,
planners, and product managers understand consumer behavior

and consumer interactions with brands.

* Cross-tabulation
* Customized target groups
* Trend and country comparisons

* Export in Excel (CSV) or PowerPoint format

Find out more on:
Go to Global Survey statista.com/global-consumer-survey

Statista ug

Sraus:,“ =

Reports

1,700,000+

interviews

Outloos ,,

Company pg i

56

countries &
territories

@)
M
3.4bn.+

represented
consumers

14,500+

international
brands

50+

topics &
industries
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https://www.statista.com/global-consumer-survey
https://www.statista.com/global-consumer-survey

TOPLISTS

Insight into over
150 company rankings

With the Statista Toplists, you'll be able to gain insights into the
biggest companies in a country, territory, or industry. The rankings
are based on the companies’ revenues. The Toplists offer an ideal
springboard for researching leads in your sales department and
gaining insights into new markets. They can serve as a starting point
for further market assessments.

* The most important company figures and KPIs at one
glance
* 50+ industries covered

* 100+ countries and territories covered

. Find out more on:
Go to TOplIStS statista.com/toplists

53I

All top

COmpang j ,
given ndustry
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https://www.statista.com/toplists
https://www.statista.com/toplists
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COMPANY DB

Gain insights into over
60 million companies

The Company Database provides information on more than 60
million listed and privately held companies and contains the most
important company key figures as well as in-depth analyses.
Additionally, we offer a wide range of extra KPIs for listed

companies.

* Company information and key company metrics for 60+
million companies worldwide

* Tailored rankings in 200+ countries and territories as well
as 100+ industries

* In-depth information for 50,000+ stock-listed companies

Find out more on:
Go to Company DB statista.com/companydb/about

20 +

statista %a


https://www.statista.com/companydb/about
https://www.statista.com/companydb/about
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INDUSTRY OUTLOOK

Industry development
across the world

The Industry Outlook features industry forecasts and market
information based on data from national statistical offices. With its
time-series analyses, the Industry Outlook provides a
comprehensive and reliable basis for decision-making.

* Industry forecasts for your business case

* Adherence to International Standard Industrial
Classification (ISIC)

* Up to 100 industries per country

* Data for 40+ countries and territories

Find out more on:
Go to Outlook statista.com/outlook/industry-outlook

statista %a


https://www.statista.com/outlook/industry-outlook
statista.com/outlook/industry-outlook

statista Q,

v Solutions

STATISTA Q

Your Partner for
data related questions

Statista Q is a division of Statista and offers individual and data-based

Industries P
= ortfolio Ab
out us Conta
ct

Whmzpaper Configurator

research and analysis services for companies. This includes quantitative
and qualitative market research projects. Our Team now comprises over
100 analysts, market researchers, and industry experts, who try to
answer your questions from the following six topics:

- Insights Driven by Data
Market Research Data Analytics
9B Market & Data Insights
Competitor Analysis Management TrUSted by

@ Forecasts & Modelling Data Visualisation
A . Find out more on:
Visit Statista Q g.statista.com/

56 I St a \tsg..ilsnsetwgu Q.

RS ey _.

== Microsoft



https://q.statista.com/
https://q.statista.com/
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CONTENT & INFORMATION DESIGN

Experts for your
project’s success

We at Statista Content & Information Design have been working
with data, facts, and analyses for years and for this reason
especially understand how these can be visually processed in the
best way possible. Our experienced team of consultants, editors,
designers, and digital marketing experts conduct research, analyze,
and filter data or process your content. From concept all the way to
dissemination - we are your partners for content & information
design.

We turn data into brand experiences - in an understandable and
detailed manner. With our individual graphics, animated videos,

presentations, as well as white papers and interactive microsites.

Find out more on:
statista.design/en/

Visit our website

The Great British Holiday

Staycation 2020

— 60.5 million
domestic vacations were
taken in Great Britain in 2019,
Up from 58 million in 2018 13.5 million
of these trips were to
caravan or camping sites.

Due to the Covid-19

pandemic, 2020 is also likely
to see a rise in the number of
Brits favouring a local holiday.

What's the Wi-Fi password?

WHICH HOTEL SERVICES ARE MOST IMPORTANT TO YOU?
Internet access (73N

Accessible rooms  JO04

Room service £\

A
=

Garage or car park =] W////////////// 42%

Yet in 2018, just

Amllam e el
—~ |88]] A 0o —) | [0
nlllasl| ﬁm« A o] ey £ m o Ko

accommodation offered
internet access.

Given how highly internet access is valued by guests, good
infrastructure is key to attracting and retaining new customers

Why it pays to connect your guests

T =

INTRODUCTION ELECTRIC VEHICLE

Enabling an All-electric
Vehicle Future

o 2 PROJECTED ELECTRIFIED POWERTRAIN
ommits to ew Electric  ‘ioicionimonimon

(IN MILLION UNITS)

Vehicle Models by 2023

T bef SLZE OF THE GLOBAL MARKEY FOR ELECTRIC
VEMICLES (IN BILLION USD)

$271.67

$83.50 biltion

billion

EVOLUTION OF THE GLOBAL ELECTRIC CAR STOCK, 2013-17, IN MILLIOKS

Meeting the Challenges 2 s s
to EV Adoption -

statista¥a

Content & Information Design
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